United Nations Conference on the Elimination or Reduction of Future
Statelessness

Geneva, 1959 and New York, 1961

Document:-
A/CONF.9/SR.13

Summary Records, 13" Plenary meeting

Copyright © United Nations
2009



R ——C o ————
e g o et v K e
e i XL T

UNITED NATIONS f_é

SENERAL o
ASSEMBLY

L/COITF.9/5R.13
24 fopril 1661

Original: HNGLISH

UNITZD N.TIONS CONFERANCE ON THE
ELIMINGTION OR RuDUCTION OF FUTUR: STL.T .LASSNESS

SULLRY ReCORD OF THE TUIRTEENTH PLEN,LRY MaBTING

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Friday, 17 April 1959, &t 3.10 p.m.

Pregident: Mr. LiRSEN (Denmark)
later: Mr. CiLi4RI (Panema)
Bxecutive Secretory: Mr. LLLNG
CONTENTS : Pare

Exeminetion of the gusation of the eliminetion or
reduction of future statelessnaess (item 7 of the
sgenda) (continued)

Draft eonvention on the reduction of future

statelessness
irticle 8 (continued) 2
Lrticle 9 10
Article 6 10
New article (Saving clauss) (resused from the eleventh
mesting and concluded) 11
New peregraph to be added to article 15 11

i list of government representatives and observers and of representotives
of specialized agencies and of intergovernmental and non-govermmental
organizetions attonding the Conference was issued as document i/CONF,9/9.

L list of documents perteining to the Conference was issued as docuumcnt
4:/COF.9/L,79.
GE.81-4516

61-11754
(13 p.)



4/CONF.9/5R.13
page 2

Bl VTON OF THE JUASTION OF TEE EIMMINATION OR KFDUCTION (F FUIURS
SUATELISSNESS (iten 7 »f the agenda) (coatinued)

Dro?t _sonventicn on the recuction of future statelessuess
(£/CONT.9/L,40 and Add.1l to 6)

Lrtielo B (A/00NF.9/L.72)

The PRLSTUENT invited the Cornference to continue its consideration of
article 8, paragraph 2 (&/CONF.9/L.40/4dd.3) and the amendment thereto submitted
by the Brazilian delegetion (4/CONF.9/L.72).

Mr, VIDAT (3razil) saicd that the sole purpose of his delegation's
amenament to paragraph 2 and the consequential smerdment to parsgraph 3
(4/CON¥.9/L.72) was to avoid th> use of the word "reservation in any of the
substantive articles of the convention. All delegations ware agreed that to
admnit ressrvations to substantive erticles destroyed the integrity oi and weakened
the conventiou.

Since the idea of reservations tc article 8 had emanated from the delegation
of the Holy See, he asked that delegation whether the Brazilian amendment wes
ecceptable.

Msgr FERROFINO (Holy See) said that the Brazilian amendment was
completely accentable to his delegation.

The PRESIDENT, speaking as representative of Demmark, suggested that, to
eliminate all poesibility of doubt, the words "notwithstanding that he would thereb;
be rendered stateless™ be added at the end of the Brazilian amendment to paragrﬂPhi

Mr, HLRVEY (United Kingdom) suggested that the words "any or cll of™ be
added between the words "specify that" and the words "the following' in the
Brazilian amendment to paragraph 2.

Mr. VIDAL (Brazil) agreed to the addition of the words suggested by the
Danish and United Kingdom representatives.

With those additional words the Brazilian amendment to paragraph 2 and the

consegquential smendment to peragraph 3 (L/CONF.9/L.72) were adopted by 16 votes
to 3, with 10 abstenticns.

Mr. BLCCHETTI (Italy) and Mr. LEVI (Yugoslavia) expressed the view that
the deletion of all rcference to "reservations' in article 8 might have the effech
of reopening the discussion of the guestion of reservations to article 8 under
article 13.

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote separately each sub-paragraph of

paragraph 2, as amended.



L/CONF.9/5R,13
page 3

Paragraph 2(a)(i) was adopted by 10 votes to 1, with 14 abstentions,

Paragraph 2(a)(ii) was adopted by 13 votes to 3, with 12 abstentions.

In connexion with paragraph 2(b)(i), Mr. JAY (Caneda) wished to place on
record that he understood the term "false representation or fraud™ to include the
concealment or withholding of material information.

Paragraph 2(b) (i) was adopted by 11 votes to none, with 14 sbstentions.

In regard to paragraph 2(b)(ii), Mr. SIV4N (Israecl) asked for a separate vote
on the words "having been convicted of a treasonable or disloyal act" and on the
words "or, in the case of a person accused of such an act who is in a foreign
country, failing to return for trial®.

The words "having been convicted of a treascnable or disloyal act’ were

adopted by 17 votes to 1, with 14 abstenticns.

Mr. SIVill (Israel) wished it to be understcod that in his delegation's
interpretation the word "convicted"™ meant ceonvicted by final judgement. The word
"eonvicetion"” might have different meanings in different systems of law but, in
hnglo-Saxon law, a conviction wag valid only until gquashed.

Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) took the view that the addition of the words
Ty final judgement" was unnecessary. The word "conviction” was normally taken to
mean "conviction after allcwing for appeall,

Mr. WEIS (Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees),
speaking at the invitation of the President, pointed out that the word "convicted"
was also used in articles 1 and 4 of the draft convention. Would the Israel
representativets interpretation of the word apply in those cases too?

The PRESIDENT suggested that the representative of Israel might prepare
for inclusion in the Final Lct of the Conference a statement to the effect that,
wherevez the word "convicted" appeared in the convention, it meant "convicted
by final judgement'.

It was so agreed:l/

The second part of paragraph 2(b)(ii), (Yor in the case of a person accused

of such an act who is in a foreign country, failing to return for triall) wag

adopted by 11 vobtes tc 3, with 18 abstentions.

1/ cf draft resolution embodying this interpretation submitted by delegation of
Israel (4/CONF.9/L.75).



£/CONF.9/5R,13
pege 4

Paragraph 2(b}(iii) was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 16 abstentions.

Paragravh 2(b)(iv) was adopted by 8 votes tn 2, with 20 abstenticns.

Mr. B:CCHEITI (Italy) suggested that the final words of paragreph 2(b)(v)

or he has no effective connexion with that State', be delsted. In any case, he
asked for a separatse vote on those words.

His reasons for objecting to those words were, firstly, that the naturalized
person was adeguately protected by the time limit on residsnce abrcad prescribed
in the first part of the sub-paragraph, and secondly that the words Veffective
connexion" were too vague to bas included in a legal document. If ths contracting
party were permitted to decide what constituted an effectivs ccunexion, it would
have unlimited discretion to deprive neturalized persons of their nationality on
the grounds of residence abroad for an excessive period.

Mr. de la FUENTE (Peru) said he could not accepbt the time limit of seven
years for residence abroad. Under Peruvian law, a naturalized person might be
deprived of his nationslity after residence abroad for a consecubtive period of
two years, unless he could prove that the residence abroad was due to circumstances
beyond his control.

Mr. SIVaN (Israel) disagreed with the Italisn representative. Some
States insisted that naturalized persons residing abroad should register with the
foreign missions of the country whose nationality they had scquired by naturalizabti
others did not. The reference to the "effective connexion" was intended to apply
to persons having acquired by naturalization the nationality of countries which
did not give their nationals an opportunity to declare their wish to retain their
nationality by periodic registraticn.

He would point out to the Italian representative that the concept of
"effective connexion" was well known in international law, and shculd not give
rise to difficulties of interpretation. In his delegation's view, "effective
connexion" might mean the retention of a home or the ownership of property by the
naturalized person in the country of his nationality, or possibly the fact that
the naturalized, person had close relations still living there.

He hoped that the words Yor he has no effective connexion with that State"
would be retained in the text finally approved by the Conference, for they would
give persons residing abroad for a consecutive period of more than seven years
an opportunity to retain their nationality, even if they were not required to
register pericdically.



L/CONF.9/8R,13
page 5

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote paragraph 2(b)(v), withcut the
worés "or he has no effective connexion with that State.

Paracraph 2(b)(v), withcut those words, was adopted by 12 wvotes to 1, with

17 abstentions.

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the question whether the words "or

he has no effective connexion with that State"™ be included in the provision.

That guestion was decided in the negative by 14 vectes to 4, with 11 abstentions.

The PRESIDENT anncunced that the repressntztive of the Federal Republic
of Germeny had just submitted an emendment propesing that article 8, paragraph 2,
be replaced by the following raragreph:

na, Notwithstending puragrapk 1 of this article, at the time of
signature, ratificaticn cr sccession, any Contracting State may specify
any or 21l of the grounds adnittsd by the exXisting legislation for
depriving a person of nis-uneticnality whieh will be maintained.

Mr. P.ULY (Federal REepublic of Germany) said that the amendment was
somewhat similar 4o that which his delegatior had introduced at the orevious
meeting and whiclh head thexu failed of adoption. The amendment e wWos now
submitting was mede necescary by the adoption of the Brazilian amendment to
article 8, paragraph 2 (4/CONF.9/L.72).

The FRESIDENT said Lz took it that the Yexisting legislation" referred
to in the amsudment mesnt the legislation existing at the time ¢f the adcption of
the convention and not at the time of its signature, retification or accessiocn.
If sc, then the new smendment was in fact different to thet sutmitted by the
Federal Republic of Geruany at the previous meeting. On that assumption, he
ruled that the amendment cruld be introduced without a two-thirds majority vote.

Mr. PAULY (Federsl Republic of Germeny) said that the President's
interpretation was correct.

Sir Claude COREZL. {Ceylon) agreed that the mmendment of the Federal
Republic of Germany was made necesszry by the adoption of the Brazilian
amendmsnt ,

Mr. HERME.IT (Belgium) seid that he eould not support the amendment.

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom) said that the amendment was substentially

ldentical with one which had been discussed at =he previous meeting,



L /CONF.9/SR.13
vage 6

The PRESIDENT, speaking as representative of Deumark, pointad out that
if the amencmeut of the Fedsral Republic of Gernany was adophed 1t would lead to
inequelity between States. The Danish delegaticn would therefore vohte ageinst it,

Mr. BLCCEETTI (Italy) scid that Lls delegation would vote against the
emendment since it upset the beclance of the convention, and might induce certain
States to change their netionality legislation in a way which wsuld be less
favourable to the iandividusl.

Mr., IEVI (Yugoslavia) said that he could not agres with the Danish
representative, and considered that the amendment submitted by the Faderal
Republic of Germany would mske the convenbion more balanced, He wruld
vote for it.

Mr. de la FUANTA (Peru) also supported the smenument and moved the
¢losure of the debate.

The motion wag carried by 23 votes tc none, with 4 abstentions.

The FRESIDENT put the emendment submitted by the Federal Republic of
Germany to the vote.

Lt the request of ths representative of Peru, a vote was teken by roll-call,

Portugal, heving been drawn by lot by the President, was called upoa tc vote

In favour: Portugal, Spain, Turkey, Yugoslavia, Argentina, Canada,
Ceylon, Dominican Republic, Federal Republic of Germany,
Holy See, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Pakistan, Panama, Peru.
Against: Svitzerland, Belgium, Dem.ark, France, Israel, Italy,
Japan, Liechtensteln, Tuxembourg, Netherlands, Horweay.
Abstaining: Sweden, United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of Great Britvein
and Northern Ireland, Austria, Brazil, Chile, China.

The amendment was adnptzd by 16 votes to 11, with 7 abstentions.

The PRESIDENT said that the Conference had adopted an amendment which
would permit States which had a "nationality deprivation™ clausse in their
legislation to maintain such a clause even though it created statelessness. The
amendment might also compel other States to imposs a system which was not in
conformity with their existing law governing the acquisition of nationality. In
the circumstances it would be impossible for him tc continue to act as President

of the Conference. He therefore called on the First Vice-President to take the
chair,



£/CONF.S/SR.13
page 7

Mr. Calemeri (Panama), First Vice-President took the chair,

The PRESIDENT saic tliat the meeting would be suspended in order that

he might request Mr. Larsen (Demmark) to resume his functions as President of the
Counference. He felt thet all considerced that he had presided over the meetings in
an excellent manner and with sincerity and sympathy.

Mr, FLVRE (Switzerland) said that on the resumption of the meeting the
Conference should consider whether the vote on the amendment submitted by the
Federal Republic of Germeny was final, since in his opinion its submission had
required a two-thirds majority.

Mr. LLRSEN (Denmark) said that the Danish delegation did not challenge
the ruling of tke Chair that a two-thirds majority had not bzen necessary for the
purpose of the submission of the smendment in guestion.

Mr. HERENT (Bslgiun) and Mr. LBDEL MAGID (United Arab Republic) shared
the Danish representative's view.

Mr. BLCCLETTI (Italy) szid that the conventinon weould have little
meaning if all States were left free to deprive their nationals of nstionality
vhen they saw fit. The Italian Govermment would not be able to accede to such
a convention,

The meeting was suspended at 4.25 p.m. and resumed at 4.45 p.a., Mr. Calamari

(Parama) in the Chair.

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom) said he believed thet if the amendment

submitted by the delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany were put to the
vote again, a number of delegations would vote differently. As a first step, the
Conference should have an opportunity of expressing its mind again on that
important issue. FHe therefore moved formally, under rule 23 of the rules of
brocedure, that discussion of the amendment in question be reopened.

Mr. JiY (Canada) said that though the amendment sulmitted by the
delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany had come as a surprise to his
delegation, he had been compelled by the instructions of his Goverameut to vote
in favour of it. He realized that the adoption of the amendment as drafted
weakened to some extent the comvention as an instrument for the reduction of
Statelessness. A4t that juncture, he thought that the only course which might

Tesult in the adopti.n of an effective convention would be to adjourn the dsbate



4/CONF,9/5R.13
page 8

on article 8 until the fourteenth meeting and to establish forthwith an informal
comiittee to draft a new text of paragraph 2 which would not do violencs to the
sense of the comventinn to the same extent as the amendment submitted by the
delegation of the Federal Republic of Germany, and which would at the same time
neet the legitimete demands of a larger number of States. Hs moved the

ad journmment of the discussion con article 8.

Sir Claude COREAL (Ceylon) opposed the United Kingdom rerresentative's
motion for a reopening of discussion of the amendment submitted by the Federal
Republic of Germany., When the amendment had bsen submitted, the President had
ruled that it constitutel a new proposal ead not a request for the rcconsideration
of the proposal which the delegation of the Faderal Republic of Germoany had
submitted at the twelfth meeting: and the Conference in its turn had adopted the
amsrndment by the normal procedure of a mejority vote. He could not see any
grounds whatsoever for reopsning discussion of the amendment.

Mr, IEVI (Yugoslavia) also opposed the United Kingdom mction, though he
welcomed the suggestion of the Canadian representative for the establishment of a
amall committee to draft 2 more generally acceptable text for paragraph 2. His
delegation was always prepared for compromise, but not compromiss attained under
pressure.

Mr. JAY (Canada) pmointed out that he had moved the adjourmment of the
discussion on article 8, and he believed that under rule 12 of the rules of
procedurse, read in conjunction with rule 16, his moticn took precedence over
that of the United Kingdom.

Mr, ROSS (United Kingdom) opposed the Canadian motion for the
adjournment of the debate on article 8. Discussion of paragraph 2 of the article
had shown that, while some countries wished tc maintain their existing laws on
the deprivation of nationality, others wished to circumscribe, or restrict, future
action of States in that respect. He doubted if any discussions by an informal
committee would rosult in compromise. He merely asked that a further vote be
taken on the Conference's decision to adopt the amendment submitted by the
Federal Republic of Germeny, and that the Conference should then proceed with
its business. Some delegations took the view that it would not be worth while t0

continue the Conference's work if the amendwent subtmitted by the Federal Republic



4A/CONF.9/SR.13
page 9

of Germany wags irrevocably adopted. IHig delegaticn on the other hand, did not
regard article 8 as one of the essential articles of the conventicn, and wes
quite prepared tc proceed with the discussion of the remaining articles.

Mr. HERMONT (Belgium), opposing the Cenadian motion, said that even if
a compromnise text were to be drafted by an informel committee by the noxt meeting,
opinions would then undsubtedly be divided again in the plenary.

Mr. RIPHLGEN (Netherlands) snd Mr. de la FUENTE (Peru) supported the
Canedien motion, considering that no possibility of a compromise should be
overlooked.

The Cenadian moticn for the adjournment of tke debate on article 8 until the

Tourteenth meetine was adcpted by 15 votes to 12, with 3 abstentions.

The PRESTDELNT then asked the Confersncs whether it wished tn establish
forthwith an informal committee %~ prepere a mors .generally acceptable teixt of
paragreph 2 for consideration at the fourteenth meeting.

Sir Claude CORki (Ceylon) argued that the immediate estaplishment of an
informal committee was excluded by the rules of procedurs. Consideration of a
new text for paragrephk 2 by an informal cormibttes would in effect =mount bo
reccnsideration of the amendment submitted by the Federal Republic of Ger.sany and
adopted by the Conference. The United Kingdom delegation had moved thet discussion
on that smendmznt be reopened but, since tie Cenadian motion for the adjourament
of the debate nn article 8 had been carried, the United Kingdom mobion could not
be voted upon until the fourtesnth meeting,

Mr. LLRSEN (Demmark) proposed the inclusion in the convention of a new
article providing that "a Contracting State may at the time of signesture,
ratification or accessinn make a rescrvation to the effect that the provisions
of article 1 to 4 shall only apply if these provisions are elready contained in
its natioral law at the dete when the c-nvention is siguedf.

Mr. RIPHAGEN (Netherlands) suggested thet the Conference proceed to
Consideratinn of article 9.

Mr. F.VRE (Switzerland) thougit that, for ths momeat, the Conference
had lost the atmosphere of serenity end detachment which it needed for the
Consideration of the remaining articles of the convention., He cculd not believe,

Tor instance, that the Danish representative's proposal was made with serious
intent,



L/CONF.Q/SR.13
pege 10

He therefore urgsd the.adoption of the Canedian suggestion for the
esteblishment of an informal committee to discues ways and means of escapiig
from the present impasse.

Lfter further discussion Mr. CARASLIES (Argentina) provosed formally
that the Conrerence siuculd adjourn for a short winile and should, on the
resumpition, proceed to consgider articie 9 and other provisions of the draft

convention which still remained to b= discussed.

The proposal was adopted by 23 vctes bt none, with 6 sbsueuntions.

3

The neeting was svspended at 5.40 p.m, end regumed at & 1.,
Article 9 (A,/CONF.9/L.40,/Add1.2)

Mr. SCOIT (Canada) peinted out that the word FPavsty’’ shiculd be replaced

by "Contracting Stats',
With that changs, airticlse 9 was adovted by 29 vetes to 1. with 3 abgtentions.

Article 6 (A/CONF.S/L.40/Add.2, L.34 and L.69)

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom), introducing his delegation's amendreant to
article 6 (A/CONF.9/L.69), said that it was a formal amendment, to meke it ciear
that article 6 applied both to automatic loss and to deprivation of naticnality
of the person concerned.

Mr, SIVAN (TIsreel) sutmitted the Israel delegation's amendment 1o
articie 6 which he had proposed earlier in Committee (A/CONF.9/L.34).

He conzidered that it was excessive to extend tlie bencfit of article 6 to
children who had themselves ceased to be normally resident of the country
concerned. Where the parents had ceased to be nationals and the children had
ceacsed to be normally resident in the territory of the contracting State, the
latter should oot be debarred from depriving such children of its nationality.

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom), replying to a question by Mr. de SOLGNIE
(Spain), said that the effect of article 6, =~s modified by the United Kingdom
amendment, would be that if a person was deprived of his nationality becauce he
had obtained it by freud and if, as a consequence of that devrivation, his son
would, under tlhe law of the country ccncerned, lose his nationality also, that
law would have to be amended to provide that, if the son had no other nationality,
he would not lose his natiounality. If the child's nstionality had been obtained

by fraud, he would be liable to separate deprivation proceedings under articls 8.



L/CONF.9/SR.13
page 11

Mr. LEVI (Yugoslavia) recalled that it hed been suggested =zt an
geerlier meeting that article 6 should become article 8, and no decision had yet
been teken on thet suggestion. If article 6 did hecome article 8, he could not
suppors the United Kingdom ameudmesnt. However, if article 6 was placed after
article 9 then the Yucoslav delegation would be able to support that amendment,

The United Kingdom amendmernt wes adopted by 16 votes to 1, with 12 abstentions.

The amendmernt proposed by the delegaticn of Israel was rsjected by 15 votes

to 4, with 12 abstenticns.

Article 6, as amcndsd, wag adopied by 23 votes to none with 9 abstentions.
New article (Saving clause) (A/COMNF.9/L.40/4344.2) (resumed from the eleventh

meeting and concluded)

Mr. LEVI (Yugoslavia) said that, since the new article was bound up
with article 8, it should be deselt with aftsr article 8 had been discussed.

Mr. IARSEN (Demmark), supported by Mr. TSAO (China) argued that soue
provision such as was embodied in the new article was nseded, irrespective of tue
fate of article 8. It would therefore be better to discuss it at once, and to
consider later at what point ia tlie convention it should be inserted.

Mr. ILEVI (Yugoslavia) asked for clarification as to the effect of the
new article on the right of a contracting State to meke reservations.

Mr. IARSEN (Demmark) said that the right to make reservations would not
be impaired. The essential purrose of the new article was to ensure that
ratification of the convention would not prevent a contracting State from applying
subsequent national lcgiszlabtion more conducive to the reduction of statelessness
than the terms of the convention itsslf.

The new article (A/CONF.9/L..40/4dd.2) was adopted by 27 votes to nones, with

4 abstentions, subject to drafting chenges.
Yew paragranh tc be addsd to article 15 (A/GOHF.Q/L.71)E/
Mr. BUSHE-FOX (United Kingdom) said that the new clause was a desirable

addition to the convention, since it provided some machinery by which a non-
metropolitan territory to which the convention had become applicabls could, on
Attaining independence in nationality matters, withdraw from it.

——————

2/ Article 15 as contained in document A/CONF.9/L.40 was adopted at the tenth
Plenary meeting, subject to drafting changes.



A/CONF.9/SR.13
page 12

Mr. RIPHAGEN (Netherlands), compzring the proposed new paragraph with
tlie ferriterizl application clause uas adopted at the eleventh mmeetlng (A/CONF.9/
1.70/A34.10) proposed tlLat the words "if such consent is reguired by the
cornstitutional laws or rractices of the Contracting State or of the non-
metropolitun territory’ be inserted after the words "with the consent of the
territory concerned”,

Mr. ARDEL MAGID (United Arab Republic) said he had no serious objection
to the Netherlands provcsal, thougn since sriicle 15 was consecutive upon tue
territorial application ciause, the new teat was acceptadle as it stood.

I“r. CARASATES (Argentine) pointed out that, uunder the territorial
clauge 28 adonted, ccnbracting Stetss ratifying the convention would autematically
extend its scope to non-metropolitan countries for whose international relations
they were respensible. The Netierlsnds propnsal would make it possible Ifor a
State to exclude a non-metropolitan territeory from the scope of the convention.
He would thercfore vote against it.

Mr. IARSEN (Denmark) suggested that the words "paragraph 2 of" should
ve inserted in the first line of the peragranh under discussion, after tl.e
words Y"with the provisions of"., As the text stood, it would apply both %o
self-governing and to non-self-governing territories - which was sursly not the
intention.

Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) pointed out that the new parezraph was ot
concerned with the provisions of the territorial application clause already
adopted, but sndeavourasd to rectify an apparent cmission with a view to
safeguarding non-metropoliten territories. He guestioned the advisability of
restricting the scope of the new provision by adding the words suggested by the
Danish renresertative.

Mr. BUSHE-FCX (United Kingdom) agreed with the remorks of the
representative of Ceylon concerning the limiting effect of the words "paragraph 2

£,

Mr. CARLSAIES (Argentina) formally proposed the addition of the words
"paragraph 2 of", subjsct to withdrawal of his propousal if the Netheriands

amendment were not adopted.



A/CONF.9/SR.13
page 13

Mr. ROSS (United Kingdom) said that two types of non-metropolitan
territories were envisaged in the territorial application article. Paragroph 2
dealt with territories already competent to enact their own nationality
legislation and gave them the pogsibility of not acceding to the convention. The
new paragraph would provide similar safeguards in the case of other territories
geverned by paragraph 1 which at any future time bDecame competent to enact their
own legislation. It would also provide for subseguent denunciation in beoth btypes
of cases. The proposcd restriction in the wording was therefore not desirable,
For similar reasons, he deprecated the Netherlerds amendment.

Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) said that in the light of the United Kingdom
representative’s explanation he was now coanvinced that the addition of the words
Tparagrapli 2 of might be detrimental to countries in the process of
constitutional development.

Mr, RIPHAGEN (Wetherlunds) withdrew his proposal.

The PRESIDENT called for a vote on the new paragraph (4/CONF.9/L.71),
on the assumption that the Argentine amendment had been withdrawn along with that
of the Netherlands,

The new paragraph (A/CONF.9/L.71) was adopbted by 15 votss to none, with 14

ebstentions.

The meeting rose at 7 p..






